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MEMORANDUM 
Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee and Historic Resources Commission 

Meeting of December 3, 2018 

TO: Redevelopment Authority Citizens Committee 
and Historic Resources Commission  Item 3.A 

FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP 
Planning Manager 

DATE: November 28, 2018 

SUBJECT: Presentation by Aaron West, CEO of the Nevada Builders Alliance regarding 
reconstruction plans for Jack’s Bar, 418 S. Carson Street. 

Jack’s Bar was constructed in 1899 at 418 South Carson Street.  Its historic name is Bank 
Saloon.  The 1988 Survey states: 

“One of the earlier downtown commercial remnants in the city, this structure is a 
component of the historical and architectural streetscape.  The structure is an 
outstanding example of the fine stone buildings which have such an important 
tradition in the city and, despite alterations, retains much of its integrity. 

The building is visually prominent due to its corner siting, and constitutes the 
lower boundary of the Carson Street Downtown District.” 

Jack’s Bar is in the Historic District, and is eligible for the National Register of Historic Places.  A 
copy of the National Register nomination form and the survey information is attached. 

The Nevada Builders Alliance (NBA) recently purchased the property.  NBA’s CEO Aaron West 
will provide an overview of the preliminary reconstruction plans for Jack’s Bar. 














































